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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Northwest Regional Office = 3130 160th Avenue SE « Bellevue, Washington 98005-5852 = {425) 649-7000

March 28, 2001 - via fax 425-883-7977 and U.S. Mail

Mr. Don Scarberry Post-it* Fax Note 7671 |Daw ‘3/2% / ]J;S'uk /
?:ggg NE gtﬁiﬁc 205 ;7_‘%5‘-5@4 ‘»/AMES :’:’“’Z}w ScaeBEdy
Redmond, WA 98052 [Phone ¥ - 57 5,57 | Phone # 175 f‘éﬁ RTE 2]
Dear Mr. Scarberry: : Faxt 700 é =3 yole |~

M. Kevin Fethecston has asked me to claiify hé Department of Ecology’s policy regarding the
regulatory status of lands classified as “prior converted croplands” by the US Army Corps of

Engineers.

The Department of Ecology regulates areas designated as “prior converted croplands™ if they

meet the techmical criteria of wetlands in the 1996 Washi Wetl 3

ecaty

Identification Manual. The 1995 Washington State Legislature passcd Engrosscd Senate Bill
5776, which directed the Department of Ecology to "adopt a manual for the delineation of
wetlands...” that was consistent with the 1987 federal delincation manual. This state manual is
required to be used by all state agencies in the application of any state laws and regulations as
well as by any city or county in the implementation of any regulations under the Growth

Munagement Act. You can find the manual at hitp://www.ccy. w3, gov/programs/sca/pubs/I6-
94 bl

“Prior converted croplands” are historic wetlands that have been put into agricuitural usc. The
Food Sccurity Act (FSA) excludes wetland areas from Section 404 of the Clean Water Act if
they meet certain cropping history and modified wetland hydrology criteria. The Food Security
Act does not apply to state law. Thus there are cases where wetlands meeting the state wetland
delincation manual criteria (and the Corps of Engineers delineation manual criteria) are excluded

from federal regulation but not state regulation.

1 hope this answers the question you asked Mr. Fethastoﬁ to investigate. lfydn have any further

questions please feel free to call me at 425-649-7061.

Sincerely, .

Erik C. Stockdale
Senior Wetlands Specialist
Shorelands & Environmentsl Assistance Program.
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ce:  Mr. Kevin Fetherston
Anp Kenny
Andy McMillan
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